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VISION 
EL PASO COUNTY WILL  BE A  TRUSTED REGIONAL LEADER KNOWN FOR EXCELLENCE IN COUNTY SERVICE DELIVERY  

 

 
 

TO: El Paso County Community Corrections Board Members and Community 
Corrections Providers 

 
FROM: Daniel Huddleston, Community Corrections Specialist 
 EL Paso County Justice Service Department 
 
DATE: December 18, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: 2025 4th Judicial District Community Corrections Board Meeting Schedule 

 
 

BOARD MEETINGS: 
Community Corrections Board Meetings are held on the 3rd Wednesday of each month from 12:15 
pm to 1:45 pm at the Justice Services Building, Conference Room. Any change of address will be 
noted on the monthly agenda. The 2025 Board meeting dates are listed below: 
 

 
January 15 February 19 March 19 
April 16 May 21 June 18 
July 16 August 20 September 17 
October 15 November 19 December 17 

 
 

WEEKLY CASE REVIEW: 
Criteria cases are reviewed weekly by the Community Corrections Board. Cases to be 
reviewed by the Board are to be submitted by the provider by 8:00 am each Thursday to be 
reviewed the following Wednesday. Cases will be sent to Board members each Friday. Votes 
are due by 1:00 pm on the following Wednesday. The 2025 weekly case review dates are 
listed below: 
 

 
January 8, 22, 29 February 5, 12, 26 March 5, 12, 26 
April 2, 9, 23, 30 May 7, 14, 28 June 4, 11, 25 
July 2, 9, 23, 30 August 6, 13, 27 September 3, 10, 24 
October 1, 8, 22, 29 November 5, 12, 26 December 3, 10, 24, 31 
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